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Leta Park

From: ks@occinc.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 8:01 AM
To: kwiles@awioil.com; Ipark@awioil.com
Subject: STANDARD 16507004
KANSAS ONE CALL
Ticket No: 16507004 STANDARD NEW
Send To: SANDHLO1 Seq No: 1 Map Ref:
Original Call Date: 10/04/16 Time:  7:50 AM Op: ksjrodr
Work to Begin Date: 10/07/16 Time: 12:01 AM

Transmit Date: 10/04/16 Time:  8:00 AM Op: ksian

Company: RITE WAY CONSTRUCTION Best Time: :

Caller Name: JERRY FERRIS Phone: (580)233-0738

Alt. Name: JERRY'S CELL CALL 1ST Phone: (580)554-9958

Caller Address: BOX 3748 Fax Phone: (580)233-8363
ENID, OK 73702

Email Address: if.riteway@gmail.com

Type of Work: ABANDON TANK BATTERY SITE
Explosives: N Duration: 1 DAY Trenchless Ex.: N
Work Being Done For: ~ SANDRIDGE EN

County: " COMANCHE A e P o "~ COLDWATER
Address / Street: AVEF At: HWY 183
Location of Work:

FROM INTERSECTION GO 6-1/2 MILES W ON AVE F, THEN GO N INTO SANDRIDGE LOCATION. MARK ENTIRE PROPERTY
WITHIN THE FENCED IN LOCATION. GPS IS 37.3093 -99.4477. SITE NAME IS MARIAH 3120 3-26H.

Remarks:

WORK INCLUDES REMOVAL OF ELECTRICAL PIPING, ANCHORS

Map Twp: 31S Rng: 20W Sect-Qtr: 36-NW,35-NE, 26-SE,25-SW

Map NW Lat: 37.310691 Lon: -99.456396 SE Lat: 37.308856 Lon: -99.447319
KANSAS ONE-CALL WILL NOTIFY THE FOLLOWING UNDERGROUND FACILITY OPERATOR(S):

ATT401 - ATT DISTRIBUTION (800)778-9140 GPMGASO2 - DCP MIDSTREAM  (580)921-1702
SANDHLO1 - AMERICAN WARRIOR (620)275-2963 SNDRDGO1 - SAND RIDGE E (405)429-5715

YOU MUST CONTACT ANY OTHER UTILITIES DIRECTLY

Link To Map for SANDHLO1
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